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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - today Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: Neil Woodworth
Date: 5/31/2013 12:25 PM
Subject: today

Can Rob and I give you a call around 3 to discuss NYCO?
Thanks-
Julie

Julie Tighe
Director, State Legislative Affairs
Office of Legislative Affairs
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor
Albany, New York 12233
518-402-2797
cell 518-813-1664
fax 518-402-9016



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: today Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: neilwoody@gmail.com <neilwoody@gmail.com>
Date: 5/31/2013 2:39 PM
Subject: Re: today

Great. Thanks! 

>>> Neil Woodworth <neilwoody@gmail.com> 5/31/2013 2:38:38 PM >>>Julie,

I am back in my Albany office and can speak with you and Rob at 3:00.

Neil

On Fri, May 31, 2013 at 12:25 PM, Julia Tighe <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>wrote:

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
>
>
>

-- 
Neil F. Woodworth
Executive Director and Counsel
Adirondack Mountain Club
neilwoody@gmail.com



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: today Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: neilwoody@gmail.com <neilwoody@gmail.com>
Date: 5/31/2013 2:39 PM
Subject: Re: today

What's the best number to reach you at? 

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




